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Councillor Shiner - New Appeal Info: AO516/10NY - 6125 Yonge St

From: Sonia Connell

To: councillor_Shiner@toronto.ca

Date: 4/30/2013 11:49 AM

Subject: New Appeal Info: A0516/10NY - 6125 Yonge St

CC: Antonacci, Daniel; Appleby, Allen; Byrne, Paul; Greco, Emily; Lam, Sai-Man; Mcnaughton, Todd;
Shepherd, Sylvia

File Number: A0516/10NY Zoning C1 - Waiver -
Ward: Willowdale (24)

Owner(s): 2078004 ONTARIO INC.

Agent: /[\NTONIO EVANGELISTA

Property

Address: 6125 YONGE ST Community: North York

Legal Description:
PLAN 3475 LOTS 1 TO 5 AND PT LOT 6

PURPOSE OF THE APPLICATION:
To construct a two storey addition at the south side of the existing commercial/retail building.

*No Report - No Staff Recommendation
*MEETING DATE: April 10, 2013

*APPEALED BY: Henry Chiu, Henry Chiu Architect Ltd.,
on behalf of 2078004 Ontario Inc., (owner)

This will serve to advise that notice of Appeal has been received by the Deputy Secretary-Treasurer of the North
York Committee of Adjustment, relative to the above. Notice of Appeal was received by us on, April 25, 2013
and will be forwarded to the Ontario Municipal Board for their consideration.

Thank you,
Committee of Adjustment (North York District)
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